From: Shaun M. Hachinsky

To: Kandi L. Brooke

Cc: Lindsey Haldiman

Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL RE: Checking on Surplus Vehicles
Date: Monday, June 17, 2024 8:00:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Jackson County Medical Ex..doc

Shaun Hachinsky GC-C, D-ABMDI

Deputy Chief of Investigations

Office of the Jackson County Medical Examiner
950 East Twenty First Street

Kansas City, Missouri, 64108

Phone: 816-881-6600

Fax: 816-881-6598

From: Diehl, Todd <Todd.Diehl@mshp.dps.mo.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 2:16 PM

To: Shaun M. Hachinsky <SHachinsky@jacksongov.org>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL RE: Checking on Surplus Vehicles

Here is a copy of the sales invoice. | will let you know once the vehicle is ready to be picked up.

From: Shaun M. Hachinsky <SHachinsky@jacksongov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 9:47 AM

To: Diehl, Todd <Todd.Diehl@mshp.dps.mo.gov>

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL RE: Checking on Surplus Vehicles

Good morning Todd,

Whenever you get to it, if you will send me the particulars on this vehicle (VIN and such) | will get the paperwork going to make the

purchase.
Then, whenever the vehicle is ready, we will come down and get it.
Does that work?

Shaun Hachinsky GC-C, D-ABMDI

Deputy Chief of Investigations

Office of the Jackson County Medical Examiner
950 East Twenty First Street

Kansas City, Missouri, 64108

Phone: 816-881-6600

Fax: 816-881-6598

From: Diehl, Todd <Todd.Diehl@mshp.dps.mo.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 9:16 AM

To: Shaun M. Hachinsky <SHachinsky@jacksongov.org>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL RE: Checking on Surplus Vehicles

I will hold for you.

From: Shaun M. Hachinsky <SHachinsky@jacksongov.org>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 9:02 AM

To: Diehl, Todd <Todd.Diehl@mshp.dps.mo.gov>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL RE: Checking on Surplus Vehicles

Hi Todd,
Can | put a hold on the following?

P# COLOR MILES CONDITION/COMMENTS

PRICE

STATUS
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SHP-381E       07/13

MISSOURI STATE HIGHWAY PATROL


Fleet & Facilities Division


P.O. Box 568


Jefferson City, MO  65102


VEHICLE SALES INVOICE

Invoice Number:  20240108

		

		Page 1 of 1



		Under provisions of 43.260 RSMo, the Missouri State Highway Patrol is authorized to sell the following used vehicles.



		(1)

		Year and Make of Vehicle:  

		2021 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD

		Title Number:  

		UFA81945



		

		Serial Number:  

		1FM5K8AB4MGB46425

		P Number:  

		21122

		Price:  

		$31,000.00



		

		Comments:  

		64,048 miles



		

		

		

		



		(2)

		Year and Make of Vehicle:  

		     

		Title Number:  

		     



		

		Serial Number:  

		     

		P Number:  

		     

		Price:  

		     



		

		Comments:  

		     



		

		



		(3)

		Year and Make of Vehicle:  

		     

		Title Number:  

		     



		

		Serial Number:  

		     

		P Number:  

		     

		Price:  

		     



		

		Comments:  

		     



		

		



		(4)

		Year and Make of Vehicle:  

		     

		Title Number:  

		     



		

		Serial Number:  

		     

		P Number:  

		     

		Price:  

		     



		

		Comments:  

		     



		

		

		

		



		(5)

		Year and Make of Vehicle:  

		     

		Title Number:  

		     



		

		Serial Number:  

		     

		P Number:  

		     

		Price:  

		     



		

		Comments:  

		     



		

		





		Agency:  

		Office of the Jackson County Medical Examiner



		Address:  

		950 East Twenty First Street Kansas City, MO 64108



		By:  

		     

		Title:  

		     

		Date:  

		     



		

		

		

		



		Upon receipt of a check in the amount of $31,000.00 FORMTEXT 

$31,000.00
, payable to the Missouri State Highway Patrol, title(s) to the above identified vehicle(s) will be transferred to the above buyer.  No guarantee on the used vehicle(s) is expressed or implied by the Missouri State Highway Patrol.



		



		MISSOURI STATE HIGHWAY PATROL

		

		



		



		Todd Diehl

		Fleet Control Coordinator

		06/12/2024



		By

		

		Title

		

		Date

		



		

		

		

		

		








21122 BLACK 64,015 2021

Is this one that has the tow package?
Do you have any photos?

Shaun Hachinsky GC-C, D-ABMDI

Deputy Chief of Investigations

Office of the Jackson County Medical Examiner
950 East Twenty First Street

Kansas City, Missouri, 64108

Phone: 816-881-6600

Fax: 816-881-6598

From: Diehl, Todd <T. .Diehl@mshp.dps.mo.gov
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 12:23 PM

To: Shaun M. Hachinsky <SHachinsky@jacksongov.org>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL RE: Checking on Surplus Vehicles

6/3/2024 FORD UTILITY AWD
P# COLOR MILES CONDITION/COMMENTS
21122 BLACK 64,015 2021
21038 SILVER 64,901 2021
21014 SILVER 64,704 2021
21171 WHITE 64,795 2021
21075 WHITE 64,082 2021
21118 WHITE 64,430 2021
21078 WHITE 64,750 w/LB 2021
21112 WHITE 64,304 2021
21168 WHITE 64,194 2021
21180 WHITE 64,134 2021
21198 WHITE 64,486 2021
21108 WHITE 64,527 2021
21119 WHITE 64,681 2021
21093 WHITE 64,055 2021

From: Shaun M. Hachinsky <SHachinsky@jacksongov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 10:42 AM

To: Diehl, Todd <Todd.Diehl@mshp.dps.mo.gov>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL RE: Checking on Surplus Vehicles

Good day Todd,

What availability and color options do you have on Ford Police Interceptor Utility with tow package?

Shaun Hachinsky GC-C, D-ABMDI

Deputy Chief of Investigations

Office of the Jackson County Medical Examiner
950 East Twenty First Street

Kansas City, Missouri, 64108

Phone: 816-881-6600

Fax: 816-881-6598

$31,000.00

PRICE
$31,000.00
$31,000.00
$31,000.00
$31,000.00
$31,000.00
$31,000.00
$31,900.00
$31,000.00
$31,000.00
$31,000.00
$31,000.00
$31,000.00
$31,000.00
$31,000.00

STATUS

READY

READY
READY
READY
READY
READY
READY

READY
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From: Diehl, Todd <Todd.Diehl@mshp.dps.mo.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 2:20 PM

To: Shaun M. Hachinsky <SHachinsky@jacksongov.org>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL RE: Checking on Surplus Vehicles

Ford Responders and some Ford Utility have towing capabilities.

Todd Diehl

Fleet Control Coordinator
Missouri State Highway Patrol
573-526-6147

573-418-3088 — Cell

From: Shaun M. Hachinsky <SHachinsky@jacksongov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 2:18 PM

To: Diehl, Todd <T Diehl@mshp.dps.mo.gov:

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL RE: Checking on Surplus Vehicles

You don't often get email from shachinsky@jacksongov.org. Learn why this is important

Thanks Todd,
Do any of the vehicles have a receiver hitch (towing)?

Shaun Hachinsky GC-C, D-ABMDI

Deputy Chief of Investigations

Office of the Jackson County Medical Examiner
950 East Twenty First Street

Kansas City, Missouri, 64108

Phone: 816-881-6600

Fax: 816-881-6598

From: Diehl, Todd <Todd.Diehl@mshp.dps.mo.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 2:08 PM

To: Shaun M. Hachinsky <SHachinsky@jacksongov.org>
Subject: EXTERNAL RE: Checking on Surplus Vehicles

WARNING: This email originated outside of Jackson County.
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| attached our current pricing info. We also have a 2020 Tahoe 4x2 PPV and a couple of the Ford Responder trucks.

Todd Diehl

Fleet Control Coordinator
Missouri State Highway Patrol
573-526-6147

573-418-3088 — Cell
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From: Shaun M. Hachinsky <SHachinsky@jacksongov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 1:15 PM

To: Diehl, Todd <Todd.Diehl@mshp.dps.mo.gov>
Subject: Checking on Surplus Vehicles

You don't often get email from shachinsky@jacksongov.org. Learn why this is important

Good day Sir,
Do you have any vehicles for sale?

Shaun Hachinsky GC-C, D-ABMDI

Deputy Chief of Investigations

Office of the Jackson County Medical Examiner
950 East Twenty First Street

Kansas City, Missouri, 64108

Phone: 816-881-6600

Fax: 816-881-6598
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